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July 26, 1950

Mr. Roy Yarbrough
Qil Conservstion Commission

Box 15L5

Hobbs, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

We have been carrying the Kan-Mex Corporation
No. 2 Mosley in Sec. 10-T2;S-R36E, as 660' from the
South line and 1980' f¥o¥ %Fe F&St line. Laughlin and
Simmons claim that this well is 330' from the South
line and 1650' from the East 1line.

I thought you might be interested in this,.
I have always found Laughlin and Simmons to be correct.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION CONMMISSION

BY

ustin Newman
0il & Gas Inspector
JN:dn '



